
 
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Served By The Enterprise Group 

____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

 
Annual Board Meeting 

Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 6:00 pm 

Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall 

1990 W. Parnall Rd., Jackson, MI 49201 

 

Agenda 
 

I. Call to Order by Chair 

 

II. Public Comment 

 

III. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)   

a. Goals and direction of BLDFA 
b. Upcoming Projects   

 

IV. *Approval of Minutes from the August 16, 2023 Board Meeting 

 

V. *Approval of Invoices through November 2023 

 

VI. *Treasurer’s/Budget Reports through November 30, 2023 

 

VII. *Approval of the 2024 BLDFA Budget and 2023 BLDFA Amended Budget (attached separately) 

 

VIII. BLDFA Properties Update: 
a. JTP North Property Update 

i. *Approval of updated BLDFA Developers Packet (attached separately) 

ii. Authorize cost estimate to survey/identify lots at JTPN (Jack Ripstra) 

iii. *Approve design and cost estimate for JTPN lots for sale sign 

iv. *Approve cost estimate for JTPN monument sign 

v. *Approve design and cost estimate for JTPN lot identification signs 

b. Technique Update 

 

IX. Annual Meeting Items – Enterprise Group/BLDFA Staff 

a. *2023 End of Year Report 

b. *2024 Scope of Work 

c. Recommend term renewal for Pete Jancek, Barry Harmon, and Chad Linabury, if they are 
willing to serve another four-year term 

d. *2024 Election of Officers 

e. *2024 EG Blackman LDFA Management Agreement 

f. *2024 BLDFA Board Meeting Schedule 

 

X. Chairman and Board Comments 

 

XI. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

XII. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair 

 

*indicates attachment  

 



____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

 
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Served By The Enterprise Group 

 

BLDFA Board Meeting Minutes 

August 16, 2023 

 

The Local Development Finance Authority of Blackman Charter Township held a regular Board Meeting at 6:00 
p.m., Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at the Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall.  

 

Members present (7): Diane Donaldson, David Elwell, Pete Jancek, Chad Linabury, Cindy Acker, Katie 

Pitchford and Bob Sayles. 

 

Members absent (4):  Barry Harmon, Diane Derby, John Globoker and Bill Warner. 

 
Staff: Alex Masten, The Enterprise Group of Jackson  

 

Others: Jack Ripstra, Township Engineer  

 

The BLDFA Board Meeting was called to order by Chairman Jancek at 6:01 p.m. 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Approval of 05/17/2023 Meeting Minutes: 

Motion by Mr. Elwell and seconded by Mrs. Donaldson to approve the May 17, 2023 Meeting Minutes. The 

motion was approved unanimously.  

 

Treasurer’s Report through 07/31/2023: 
The invoices total $15,527.30. The current balance available is $316,978.25. Motion by Mr. Sayles and seconded 

by Mrs. Donaldson to accept the Treasurer’s Report ending July 31, 2023. The motion was approved 

unanimously by roll call vote.   

 

EDA Grant Update: 

See below. 

 

BLDFA Properties Update: 

JTPN Update: 

Mrs. Masten gave the Board an update on the work currently happening at JTPN: Paving occurred last week on 

Ayrshire Lane, but fell just short of enough asphalt to finish it, which will occur next Wednesday, Aug. 

23. Sidewalks being placed, along with curb and gutter, in various locations along County Farm Road. 

Likely to have all sidewalks, curb and gutter near JTPN done by September 18th. Constant monitoring of 

traffic to ensure no significant back-ups are occurring. Traffic signals/mast arms to be installed end of 

August, first of September. One last Consumers Energy pole found that was supposed to be moved – it 

is an easy fix. When sidewalks poured by four residents – Brad and Charlie will speak to the home 

owner first to ensure they know when it is happening and coordinate parking for them. Blackman Road 

is open, and the round-a-bout on Rives and Springport is open. JCDOT and Mead Brothers are looking 

at a detour route for when they begin work near the Airport Road intersection to help with traffic flow. 

In two to three weeks, JCDOT will be closing westbound County Farm Rd.; eastbound will remain 

open. 



____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

 

Technique Update: 

Mrs. Masten stated there is no new update on Technique.  

 

Board/Staff Comments: 
Mrs. Masten discussed the need to get quotes for a JTPN “for sale” sign(s) for the park as the project nears 

completion. Motion by Mr. Jancek and seconded by Mr. Linabury to acquire quotes for signage. The motion 

was approved unanimously.  
 

The next Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the Blackman Charter 

Township Meeting Hall. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Alex Masten, Blackman LDFA Staff. 

 

 

 



BLDFA Invoice's for the December 13, 2023 Board Meeting
 
Vendor Description Amount

Invoices PAID in March 2023

Enterprise Group Semi-Annual Contract 17,500.00       
Ripstra & Scheppelman Jackson Technology Park/Board Mtg 4,916.70         
Jackson County DOT Ayshire Lane Payment 613,443.34     

635,860.04$   

Invoices to be Paid in May 2023  

Boswell,Schultz,Sonnenberg & Arnett Accounting Svcs - 1st qtr 2023 2,791.25         
Ripstra & Scheppelman Jackson Technology Park North 2,587.65         

5,378.90         

GRAND TOTAL: 646,617.84$                                               











































REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 12/06/2022 10:51 AM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/22

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2022

AMENDED BUDGET

2022
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

(279.84)151,936.14 0.00 (111,936.14)40,000.00 40,000.00 LDFA PROPERTY TAXES250-000-440.000
127.89 (23,428.12)0.00 107,428.12 84,000.00 84,000.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT250-000-573.000
68.56 26.41 0.00 57.59 84.00 84.00 INVESTMENT/INTEREST250-000-665.000

(3.59)128,534.43 0.00 (4,450.43)124,084.00 124,084.00 Total Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

(3.59)128,534.43 0.00 (4,450.43)124,084.00 124,084.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

39.56 382.00 0.00 250.00 632.00 632.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES250-728-801.000
0.00 13,750.00 0.00 0.00 13,750.00 13,750.00 ENTERPRISE GROUP SERVICES250-728-801.100
6.82 2,951.00 0.00 216.00 3,167.00 3,167.00 LEGAL250-728-802.000
36.82 11,204.85 0.00 6,531.15 17,736.00 17,736.00 ACCOUNTING250-728-804.000
100.00 (469.00)0.00 469.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING250-728-806.000
3.29 3,674.00 0.00 125.00 3,799.00 3,799.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE250-728-955.000

239.36 (393.00)0.00 675.00 282.00 282.00 MEMBERSHIP/DUES250-728-962.000

21.00 31,099.85 0.00 8,266.15 39,366.00 39,366.00 Total Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL
21.98 195,053.92 0.00 54,946.08 250,000.00 250,000.00 CONSTRUCTION COSTS250-901-970.000
100.00 (29,554.40)0.00 29,554.40 0.00 0.00 EASEMENTS250-901-972.000

33.80 165,499.52 0.00 84,500.48 250,000.00 250,000.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL

32.06 196,599.37 0.00 92,766.63 289,366.00 289,366.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

58.82 (68,064.94)0.00 (97,217.06)(165,282.00)(165,282.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.06 196,599.37 0.00 92,766.63 289,366.00 289,366.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.59 128,534.43 0.00 (4,450.43)124,084.00 124,084.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 12/06/2022 10:51 AM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/22

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORM (ABNORM)
2022

AMENDED BUDGET

2022
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 251 - LDFA SMART ZONE ADMINISTRATIVE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

155.24 (54,687.33)0.00 153,687.33 99,000.00 99,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES-SMART ZONE-NON SCHOOL251-000-440.100
58.91 41,907.32 0.00 60,092.68 102,000.00 102,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES-SMART ZONE-SCHOOL251-000-440.200
62.23 3,776.79 0.00 6,223.21 10,000.00 10,000.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT251-000-573.000

104.27 (9,003.22)0.00 220,003.22 211,000.00 211,000.00 Total Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

104.27 (9,003.22)0.00 220,003.22 211,000.00 211,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES251-728-801.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 13,750.00 13,750.00 13,750.00 ENTERPRISE GROUP SERVICES251-728-801.100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 LEGAL251-728-802.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PLANNING, MARKETING, ADMINISTRATIVE251-728-803.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 ACCOUNTING251-728-804.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 MEMBERSHIP/DUES251-728-915.000

54.24 11,600.00 0.00 13,750.00 25,350.00 25,350.00 Total Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL
30.94 13,811.60 0.00 6,188.40 20,000.00 20,000.00 JACKSON TECHNOLOGY PARK251-901-970.100

30.94 13,811.60 0.00 6,188.40 20,000.00 20,000.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL

43.97 25,411.60 0.00 19,938.40 45,350.00 45,350.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

120.78 (34,414.82)0.00 200,064.82 165,650.00 165,650.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.97 25,411.60 0.00 19,938.40 45,350.00 45,350.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
104.27 (9,003.22)0.00 220,003.22 211,000.00 211,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 251 - LDFA SMART ZONE ADMINISTRATIVE FUND:

27,947.7(102,479.76)0.00 102,847.76 368.00 368.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.67 222,010.97 0.00 112,705.03 334,716.00 334,716.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
64.33 119,531.21 0.00 215,552.79 335,084.00 335,084.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Fund 250  

Date Description Receipts Disbursements Check # Balance
12/31/2022 836,696.42        
1/31/2023 Interest 1,357.05           838,053.47        
2/6/2023 Voided ck#44328 for $34.30 reissued 4.30                  838,057.77        

for $30.00 838,057.77        
2/22/2023 Accounts Payable 6,059.52           1294 831,998.25        
2/27/2023 2022 Winter IFT Distribution 75,439.83         907,438.08        
2/28/2023 Interest 1,191.33           908,629.41        
3/14/2023 LDFA 2022 Winter Distribution 48,817.06         957,446.47        
3/21/2023 Accounts Payable -                    635,860.04       1295 321,586.43        
3/31/2023 Interest 1,147.45           322,733.88        
4/30/2023 Interest 458.02              323,191.90        
5/16/2023 Accounts Payable 5,378.90           1296 317,813.00        
5/30/2023 Interest 537.03              318,350.03        
6/22/2023 1,855.00           1297 316,495.03        
6/30/2023 Interest 483.22              316,978.25        
7/30/2023 Interest 498.05              317,476.30        
8/15/2023 Accounts Payable 16,362.30         1298 301,114.00        
8/31/2023 Interest 492.19              301,606.19        
9/27/2023 LDFA IFT Summer 2023 Dist 1,746.75           303,352.94        
9/27/2023 SZ Non School 31,147.69         334,500.63        
9/27/2023 SZ School 35,022.45         369,523.08        
9/30/2023 Interest 450.20              369,973.28        
10/6/2023 51,079.72         421,053.00        

10/26/2023 LCSA - PPT Reimbursement 122,648.40       543,701.40        

10/26/2023 LCSA - PPT Reimbursement - SZ 8,278.72           551,980.12        
10/31/2023 LDFA 2023 2nd Summer Disb 2,568.26           554,548.38        
10/31/2023 Interest 696.84              555,245.22        

555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22         
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        
555,245.22        

384,064.56       665,515.76       555,245.22        

LDFA ADMIN FUND 
2023



������������	
�������������������������� ���� �!�	!�����!��!�����"#$%&'( )�*+�,��-�*.�,/,�0�1��+��,��.�2�3�4,���0�5����67)�*+�,�8�9: ;<=%>'( ?/�*+����4.������-,���.���@,*�/��A�/,������5����*��B��.,���0

��CD�1����//�67D)�*+�,�8�9:�E
��;#>'F&'( ��  ���G�//�0 	H��	3�	

 7+�//�0I������������,��D,��

�F<%JK%"J#>(�LFJ#>��%J'FM ?�0��NNNNNNNNNNNNO�//��NNNNNNNNNNNN1�����,P�����D�Q����*,�/D*,�

C�������/����7��,�,R����.�����,�,��/�P,���.��P,//,��������A�*�������.��� ,A��/,*���,�D�"#$%&'�S%J&"=K'=#>( T'%U�V#'F<(W(�5�����.�X�:����//��.��5,//,�����������BD�YZ��!5��,�������������,�.�A���
[��
2[�*���,�����.���7��������//0��//�������7�*� ���������������!��,���7��/�������P�*��� �*+�7� 0��*�0/�*�X�A��0/�����.�*�D��2[��
2[��������//0�����������//�������7�*� ������!��.�����,/0*�� ,�����P�*���X�,��Q���������A��0/�7�A�7����X��[������������A��/�D��[��
2[���,��� �����!��[��/�������*��D� \�8	��D�������?D�YZ�O!5�E3[��
2[�����B49�����/��!�7�����//0�������7�A��0/�����.�*��X�*/����/������������������,����7��,���E�������7��,,7�P�����X�2�2�������7��,,7��,���D� \HH	D�������4D�Y2Z�O!5��E[���2[�����/����/��������P�������!��/�������P�*���X�A��0/�����.�*�D� \83�	D��������D�YHZ��D	[��
[�A��0/�7�*�/�D� \H	D��������D�:����//���,��/� ,�� \�8	��D��S%K#J='��F'%(�]̂_S%K#J='(�̀Wab]cdef] �gh'#'F<(VFi( d̀fbcf]ê^Ẁba]̂e]̂� V#'F<( d̀jbWd]e]̂VkT����T;l�S�l��m�V�Tm;�nSl�l�l;V�T;�����m�V���Tom���;�VT�mb��l�pTV��q���;n�lplmVb����V�r�nm�l�����l;TsT;���t��V�VlSeu����mVt(�[)O4�1�B4��v5�9:��[���w�B6�5x@@�4vy�6Bz��CB66B�-w�5v6�1B6-O�B���@B?v6�56v9��B-�v5�:�O-B@@B-:v�D�m�Vl��Cv6G�C:@@��v-�?�z:��x�-:@��vC��1Bw9��-�B���C6:--���B44�1-B�4��:O�6�4�:y��D�B�w



������������	
�������������������������� ���� �!�	!�����!��!�����"#$%&'( )�*+�,��-�*.�,/,�0�1��+��,��.�2�3�4,���0�5����67)�*+�,�8�9: ;<=%>'( ?/�*+����4.������-,���.���@,*�/��A�/,������5����*��B��.,���0

��CD�1����//�67D)�*+�,�8�9:�E
��;#>'F&'( ��  ���G�//�0 	H��	3�	

 7+�//�0I������������,��D,��

�F<%JK%"J#>(�LFJ#>��%J'FM ?�0��NNNNNNNNNNNNO�//��NNNNNNNNNNNN1������,P�����D�Q����*,�/D*,�

B@-�6B-:R��56R9�-S��B?RT��O1�4:5:4B-:R�O�:�TR@T:�U��V-6B�4RO-O8�C:@@�?���V�4W-���R�@X�W1R�C6:--���R6��6O8�B���C:@@�?�4R9��B���V-6B�4SB6U��RT�6�B���B?RT��-S���O-:9B-��-R�?��1B:��?X-S��4WO-R9�6D� YZ�[���\]�;�\]̂Ŷ�\�D�����W1R����5BW@-�:��-S��1BX9��-�R5�B�X�OW9O�S�6�:��BU6���8�)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X�9BX8�B-�:-O�R1-:R�8���4@B6��-S����-:6�?B@B�4��16:4��5W@@X��W��B���1BXB?@��C:-SRW-�5W6-S�6��R-:4��-R�4WO-R9�6_�B���CS�����4@B6��8�4WO-R9�6�BU6��O�-R�1BX�:�-�6�O-R��OB:��?B@B�4�8�CS�����4@B6����W��B-�-S��6B-��R5�D	̀ �1�6�9R�-SD�4WO-R9�6�5W6-S�6�BU6��O�-R�1BX�B@@�6�BOR�B?@��4RO-O�R54R@@�4-:R��R5�OB:��?B@B�4��:�4W66���?X�)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X8�:�4@W�:�U�B--R6��XaO�5��OD�D�����-S��4WO-R9�6�:O�6�O1R�O:?@��5R6�O�4W6:�U���4�OOB6X�1�69:-O�B���B116RTB@�R5�O:U��B���B--B4S9��-�9�-SR��56R9�?W:@�:�URC��6�B��!R6�@B��@R6��CSRO��B44�1-B�4�!BU6��9��-�:O�6�bW:6���:��R6��6�-R�:�O-B@@�OB:��O:U�cOdD�:5�)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X�:OS:6���-R�1W@@�1�69:-O8�B�1�69:-�16R4W6�9��-�5���e�1�69:-�5��O�56R9�@R4B@�9W�:4:1B@:-X�C:@@�?��B�����-R�5:�B@�:�TR:4�D�D�����?R-S�1B6-:�O�S�6�-R�BU6���-SB-�-S��-:-@��-R�OB:��O:U��OSB@@�6�9B:��C:-S�)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X�W�-:@�1B:��5R6�:��5W@@�?X4WO-R9�6D�:5�4WO-R9�6�5B:@O�-R�1BX�6�9B:�:�U�?B@B�4��C:-S:��-�69O8�)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X�:O�BW-SR6:f���-R�6�9RT��O:U�O�B��G��1�:��1ROO�OO:R��W�-:@�4WO-R9�6�1BXO�5W@@�?B@B�4�D�ED������B@@�-�69O�B���4R��:-:R�O�R5�-S:O�4R�-6B4-�OSB@@�?��?:��:�U�W1R��B�X�OW44�OOR6O8�BOO:U���O�R6�R-S�6�@�UB@6�16�O��-B-:T�O�R5�-S��6�O1�4-:T��1B6-:�O�?W-��R�BOO:U�9��-�OSB@@�?��9B���?X�-S��4WO-R9�6�C:-SRW-�-S��4R�O��-�:��C6:-:�U�R5-S��4R91B�X�W�@�OO�5W@@�1BX9��-�R5�-S��-R-B@�4R�O:��6B-:R��SBO�?����9B��D	D�����CS����V4BTB-:R��:O���4�OOB6X8�)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X�C:@@�4R�-B4-�B116R16:B-��BU��4X�-R�@R4B-��1W?@:4�W-:@:-:�OD�@R4B-:R�R5�16:TB-��W-:@:-:�O�:O�OR@��6�O1R�O:?:@:-X�R5�-S��4WO-R9�6D�:��-S���T��-�6R4G�R6�W�5R6�O����R?)�4-O�B6����4RW�-�6���:��-S��V4BTB-:R��16R4�OO8�-R�-S��1R:�-�CS�6��O1�4:B@��bW:19��-�:O�6�bW:6���R6�9RT:�U��V4BTB-:R��@R4B-:R�8�B��:-:R�B@�9R�:�O�9BX�?�6�bW:6���?X�)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�XD2D������)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X�:O��R-�6�O1R�O:?@��5R6�W�5R6�O����O-6W4-W6��R6�OW:-B?@��B44�OO�?�S:���CB@@D�:-�:O�-S��6�O1R�O:?:@:-XR5�-S��4WO-R9�6�-R�16RT:���B��bWB-��B44�OO�?�S:���CB@@�B���@R4B-��O-6W4-W6��OW4S�O-��@�?�B9O8��-4D�:��-S���T��-�-SB-W�5R6�O����O-6W4-W6�O�B6��@R4B-���?�S:���CB@@�R6�:�OW55:4:��-�B44�OO�:O�OW11@:��8�B��:-:R�B@�9R�:�O�9BX�?��6�bW:6���?X)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�XDHD������)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X�:O��R-�6�O1R�O:?@��5R6��B9BU��R5�O:U��4BWO���56R9��B-W6B@��:OBO-�68�O�T�6��C�B-S�68�TB��B@:O98�R6B44:���-OD�3D�������W��-R�W�BTB:@B?@��9B-�6:B@O8�)RS�OR��O:U��4R91B�X�SBO�-S��6:US-�-R�OW?O-:-W-��9B-�6:B@O�C:-S�O:9:@B6�9B-�6:B@O�?BO���R�



������������	
�������������������������� ���� �!�	!�����!��!�����"#$%&'( )�*+�,��-�*.�,/,�0�1��+��,��.�2�3�4,���0�5����67)�*+�,�8�9: ;<=%>'( ?/�*+����4.������-,���.���@,*�/��A�/,������5����*��B��.,���0

��CD�1����//�67D)�*+�,�8�9:�E
��;#>'F&'( ��  ���G�//�0 	H��	3�	

 7+�//�0I������������,��D,��

��F<%JK%"J#>(�LFJ#>��%J'FM�?�0��N��B**�����*� -��/� �����O�//��N��B**�����*� -��/� ����1������,P�����D�Q����*,�/D*,�

BRB:@B?:@:-SD�
D������O:T�O�-UB-�C��6�9VR��B6���:-U�6�O46B11���V6�6�4S4@���W�@�OO�O1�4:5:���:��C6:-:�T�V6�B�O-V6BT��BT6��9��-�UBO�?���BT6����W1V��?�-C����)VU�OV��O:T��4V91B�S�B���4WO-V9�6D�







 

Blackman Charter Township 
Local Development Finance Authority 

Served By The Enterprise Group 
 
 

2023 End of Year Report 

 

The Enterprise Group of Jackson has contracted to serve as support staff for the Blackman Charter 

Township Local Development Finance Authority (BLDFA) during 2023. The adopted 2023 Scope of Work 
for the LDFA includes the following: 

 

 Aggressively market the 135.7-acre property north of County Farm Road, as well as other 

BLDFA properties that are within the Jackson Technology Park (JTP) SmartZone
SM

: 

1. The Blackman LDFA property is included on The EG and Greater Ann Arbor Region/Zoom 
Prospector Web sites. The EG has received 40 site search inquiries from the Michigan 
Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) in 2023, and was eligible to and did respond to 
seven of those inquires. 

2. Ms. Masten has promoted the property to five local companies she is working with who are 
seeking property for relocation/expansions.  Two of the companies are MEDC attraction 
projects and three of them are local prospects. 

3. The EG continues to utilize the Zoom Prospector property database with our Region 9 partners; 
Hillsdale, Lenawee, Livingston, Monroe and Washtenaw counties. With a grant funded by the 
Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC), the Greater Ann Arbor Region (GAAR) 
is working collaboratively to target businesses that are seeking a destination for relocation or 
expansion, which has spurred the regional website www.GreaterAnnArborRegion.org; and which 
includes a suite of research data, regional success stories, an available property database through 
Zoom Prospector, and other tools that businesses can use to evaluate location options. 

4. The BLDFA continues to discuss future development options and locations to continue prosperity 
in the township. 

 

 Identify the demand for industrial park property within the Jackson area, and more 

specifically, within Blackman Charter Township: 

 

Jackson Technology Park North: 

1. Construction of the sidewalks, curb, and gutter along County Farm Rd. is nearly done 
and expected to be finished before the end of 2023. 

2. EG marketing the site with JTV, with regular drone fly-overs for the time lapse video for the 
project. 

3. Staff working with Johnson Sign Co. for “Lots for Sale” sign, lot identification signs, and a 
monument sign. 

 

 Secure at least one new development into the park: 

Technique Update: 
At their February 15 meeting, the board approved extending the Technique’s Real Estate 

Agreement to a final deadline to commence construction by February 15, 2025. 

 

1990 W. Parnall Road  Jackson, MI 49201  517/788-4345  FAX 517/788-4689 

http://www.greaterannarborregion.org/


 
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Served By The Enterprise Group 

 

 Administer the JTP SmartZone
SM

 as directed by the Jackson Technology Park SmartZone
SM

 

Agreement between MEDC and Blackman Charter Township. Task includes; Administration 

oversight, background checks for potential tenants, quarterly meetings, tenant application 

documentation and related provision of business accelerator services, grant administration, 

and requisite reporting: 

The Lean Rocket Lab was established in 2019, through The EG’s staff administration of the 
SmartZone. Their representatives now attend the SmartZone meetings, and operate the Lean Rocket 
Lab through a memorandum of understanding with The EG as a SmartZone accelerator. Ms. Masten 
is a member of the Lean Rocket Lab Board of Directors. 

 

 Continue to market the BLDFA and JTPN on The Enterprise Group of Jackson’s Web site 

at www.enterprisegroup.org: 

1. The Blackman LDFA staff continues to market the JTPN property on The Enterprise Group of 

Jackson’s website at www.enterprisegroup.org, which includes the developer’s packet, as well 
as aerial and concept maps and videos on the BLDFA partner page at: 
http://enterprisegroup.org/partners/bldfa. 

2. BLDFA staff updates the BLDFA Partner Page on The Enterprise Group of Jackson’s web site, 
according to P. A. 57 “Recodified Tax Increment Finance Act”. In addition to the Annual Board 
Meeting and the second Informational Meeting scheduled for December 13, 2023, the BLDFA 
has held one other P.A. 57 Informational Meeting in May 2023. 

3. The EG has contracted with JTV to enhance marketing efforts of the technology park. Included in 
the efforts are a webpage for JTPN which is housed as a link on the EG website, regular drone fly-
overs to create a time lapse video, which will be posted to the JTPN webpage, digital marketing 
advertisements on social media, social media posts and promotional email blasts. 

 

 Name new developments as eligible for tax capture by amending Tax Increment Finance 

(TIF) and Development Plan 

Future revisions to the TIF and Development Plan will be completed by staff, as warranted. 
 

 Develop & present 2024 LDFA Scope of Work and Budget: 

1. The Scope of Work was prepared and will be presented at this meeting. 
2. Staff at Blackman Charter Township prepared the annual budget, with the assistance of Nannette 

Sponsler of Boswell, Schultz, Sonnenberg, & Arnett, PLC., which was presented for review and 
approval at the December 13, 2023 Annual BLDFA Board Meeting. 

 

 Provide staff support to serve as Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer, if desired: 
Staff served as Assistant Secretary to take meeting minutes, prepare and send out meeting   
notices, agendas, and minutes from previous meetings. 

 

 Prepare and report annually to the General Government Committee: 

The BLDFA is required to report semi-annually at the request of the General Government Committee. 

Reports were prepared and presented to the General Government Committee in February and August 2023. 

BLDFA Members are copied on emails transmitting the reports to the County’s committee. 
 

 Other activities, as warranted/directed by the Board and/or Chair: 

EG Staff continues to provide administrative oversight as it relates to the EDA grant. 
 

 

1990 W. Parnall Road  Jackson, MI 49201  517/788-4345  FAX 517/788-4689 

http://www.enterprisegroup.org/
http://www.enterprisegroup.org/
http://enterprisegroup.org/partners/bldfa


 
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Served by The Enterprise Group 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

 

 

2024 Scope of Work  
 

 

 

 Aggressively market the 135.7-acre property north of County Farm Road, known as Jackson 

Technology Park North (JTPN). 

 

 Identify the demand for industrial park property within the Jackson area, and more 

specifically, within Blackman Charter Township.  

 

 Secure at least one new development into the park. 

 

 Continue to maintain and market the BLDFA and JTPN on The Enterprise Group of 

Jackson’s Web site at www.enterprisegroup.org.  

 

 Name new developments as eligible for tax capture by amending Tax Increment Finance 

Plan, as needed.  

 

 Develop and present 2025 LDFA Scope of Work, and all related Annual Meeting reports. 

 

 Assist the Board with visioning for future BLDFA Projects to include notice and facilitation 

of semi-annual Informational Meetings in compliance with MI PA 57 of 2018, as amended. 

 

 Assist LDFA and Accountant in preparation of the BLDFA Annual Budget, and reports in 

compliance with MI PA 57 of 2018, as amended.  

 

 Prepare and submit Annual SmartZone Tax Increment Report to the Michigan Economic 

Development Corporation (MEDC) via web portal.  

 

 Provide support to the JCBRA Board, EPA, and community as it relates to the Michner 

Plating Site.  

 

 Prepare and report semi-annually to the General Government Committee. 

 

 Provide staff support to serve as Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer, if desired. 

 

 Other activities, as warranted/directed by the Board and/or Chair. 
 

 

http://www.enterprisegroup.org/


 
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Staffed and Served by The Enterprise Group of Jackson 

 

2024 LDFA Board of Directors & Officers 

Current as of 10/25/2023 
Board members shall serve four-year terms from the date of their respective appointment by the Township Board – per BLDFA bylaws 

 

 

Pete Jancek, Chairman (3/2024) 

1990 W. Parnall Road 
Jackson, MI  49201 

(W) 517-788-4345  

Email: pjancek@blackmantwp.com  

 
Barry Harmon, Treasurer (3/2024)  

6311 Burning Tree Street 

Jackson, MI  49201 

(C) 517-879-6581  
Email: barryaharmon@hotmail.com  

 

Chad Linabury, Secretary (3/2024)  

3004 John Glenn Drive 
Jackson, MI 49201 

(W) 517-206-6390 

Email: chadlinabury@yahoo.com    

 
Katie Pitchford (School Rep-no term)  

Northwest School District 

7431 Jones Road 

Jackson, MI  49201 
 (C) 517-416-7497 

Email: ktpitchford@gmail.com   

 

Cindy Acker, (3/2027)  
5266 N. Boulder Street 

Jackson, MI 49201 

(C) 517-745-9962 

Email: rcadventure@gmail.com   
 

Diane Donaldson (3/2027)  

1330 W. Parnall Road 

Jackson, MI 49201 
(C) 517-867-0362 

Email: dianeldonaldson55@gmail.com 

 
William Warner, Vice Chairman (3/2027)  

3468 Northlands 

Jackson, MI 49201 

(C) 517-392-6771 
Email: firedog2340@yahoo.com    

*********************************** 

Arnold Dolman/Stephanie Hinkle-Twp. Assessing Dept.  

1990 W. Parnall Road 
Jackson, MI 49201 

(W) 517-788-4345       

(W) 517-788-4689 fax 

Email: adolman@blackmantwp.com  
Email: shinkle@blackmantwp.com 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Diane Derby, (3/2026)  
5040 Clinton Road 

Jackson, MI 49201 

(C) 517-474-0448 

(H) 517-788-8430 
Email: dlderby5@yahoo.com   

 

John Globoker, (JC Rep-no term)  

Jackson College 
2111 Emmons Road 

Jackson, MI  49201 

(W) 517.796.8439 

Email: globokejohnl@jccmi.edu 
 

David K. Elwell (County Rep-no term) 

Jackson County  

4219 Clinton Road 
Jackson, MI 49201 

(H) 517-783-1392 

Email: mcgyver108@comcast.net  

 
Bob Sayles, (School Rep-no term) 

Northwest School District 

5113 Wood Road 

Rives Junction, MI  49277 
(C) 517-937-6497 

Email: bob@thepowerbarn.com     

 

******************************** 
Alex Masten EG-BLDFA staff 

Andrea Clary EG-BLDFA staff 

The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc. 

100 E. Michigan Ave., Suite 1100 
Jackson, MI 49201 

(W) 517-788-4455 

(W) 517-782-0061 fax 
Email: amasten@enterprisegroup.org 

 aclary@enterprisegroup.org 

 

mailto:pjancek@blackmantwp.com
mailto:barryaharmon@hotmail.com
mailto:chadlinabury@yahoo.com
mailto:ktpitchford@gmail.com
mailto:rcadventure@gmail.com
mailto:dianeldonaldson55@gmail.com
mailto:firedog2340@yahoo.com
mailto:adolman@blackmantwp.com
mailto:shinkle@blackmantwp.com
mailto:dlderby5@yahoo.com
mailto:globokejohnl@jccmi.edu
mailto:mcgyver108@comcast.net
mailto:bob@thepowerbarn.com
mailto:amasten@enterprisegroup.org
mailto:aclary@enterprisegroup.org


 
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Served by The Enterprise Group of Jackson 

 

2024 MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

between the  

Blackman Charter Township Local Development Finance Authority 

and The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc. 

 

This management agreement establishes the terms of the relationship between the Blackman Charter Township Local Development 

Finance Authority (“BLDFA”) and The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc. (EG) with work to be performed through The Enterprise 

Group of Jackson, Inc. (EG). 

 

The EG will provide the following services on behalf of the BLDFA: 

 Identify the demand for industrial park property within the Jackson area, and more specifically, within Blackman Charter 

Township; 

 

 Continue to market and create marketing material(s) as necessary for Jackson Technology Park SmartZonesm; 

 

 Assist the Board with the BLDFA Amended TIF and Development Plan, if necessary; 

 

 Maintain the BLDFA Partner Page on The EG web site;  

 

 Provide services relating to acquisition and development of additional BLDFA property;  

 

 Provide support to the JCBRA Board, EPA, and community as it relates to the Michner Plating Site; 

 

 Assist the Board with visioning for future BLDFA Projects to include notice and facilitation of semi-annual Informational 

Meetings in compliance with MI PA 57 of 2018, as amended. 

 

 Assist LDFA and Accountant in preparation of the BLDFA Annual Budget, and reports in compliance with MI PA 57 of 

2018, as amended.  

 

 Prepare and submit Annual SmartZone Tax Increment Report to the Michigan Economic Development Corporation, County 

Affairs and Agencies Committee Semi-Annual Reports, and all Annual Meeting reports as required; and 

 

 Provide other routine and administrative services as may be agreed upon by the Chair of the BLDFA and the President & 

CEO of the EG. 

 

In return for these services, the BLDFA will pay to EG an annual management fee in the amount of $35,000, payable in equal 

semi-annual installments of $17,500 on March 1 and September 1. This contract shall remain in effect for one year, and may be 

renewed annually after that date.  Either party may terminate this agreement with 90-days notice. Effective date of this contract is 

January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024. 

 

FOR THE BLDFA:    FOR THE ENTERPRISE GROUP OF JACKSON: 

 

________________________   _____________________________  

Pete Jancek, Chairman    Tim Rogers, President and CEO 

 

________________________   _____________________________  

Date      Date 



 
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Served By The Enterprise Group 

____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

 

 
2024 BLDFA 

 Meeting Schedule 

 

 

Meetings are usually held the third Wednesday at 6:00 

p.m., each quarter. Meetings are located at the Blackman 

Township in the Meeting Hall.  

 

Please note, special meetings may be called at the order of 

the Chairman of the BLDFA. 

 
 

February 21st 

May 15th 

August 21st 

December 18th 

 
 

  



GL Number Description 2021 Activity 2022 Activity

YTD As Of 

12/5/2023

Proposed 12/31/2023 

Amended Budget - 

Adopted  12/13/23     

Year to Date % of 

2023 Amended 

Budget

Projected 2023 

Expenses

2024 Proposed 

Budget     Adopted 

12/13/23

Fund 250 - LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY FUND

--- Estimated Revenue ---

250-000-414.000 TAX TRIBUNAL/REFUNDS 0.00 (26,076.63) 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00

250-000-440.000 LDFA PROPERTY TAXES 36,773.28 24,293.80 64,110.70 13,000.00 473.40% 13,260.00

250-000-573.000 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT 89,647.96 68,197.87 122,648.40 93,000.00 131.88% 94,860.00

250-000-665.000 INVESTMENT/INTEREST 56.89 77.84 7,311.38 84.00 7874.45% 85.68

Total Estimated Revenue: 126,478.13 66,492.88 194,070.48 106,084.00 179.86% 108,205.68

--- Appropriations ---

250-728-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 651.00 0.00% 0.00 670.53

250-728-801.100 ENTERPRISE GROUP SERVICES 13,750.00 13,750.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 102.94% 21,000.00 17,500.00 X

250-728-802.000 LEGAL 48.00 0.00 0.00 3,262.00 0.00% 0.00 3,359.86

250-728-804.000 ACCOUNTING 6,580.42 4,731.20 10,241.25 18,268.00 56.06% 12,289.50 18,816.04

250-728-806.000 ENGINEERING 0.00 1,026.20 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

250-728-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 275.00 175.00 125.00 3,913.00 3.19% 150.00 4,030.39

250-728-962.000 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 550.00 675.00 700.00 291.00 240.55% 840.00 299.73

21,203.42 20,357.40 28,566.25 43,885.00 65.84% 34,279.50 44,676.55

CAPITAL DETAIL

250-901-970.000 CONSTRUCTION COSTS 259.00 0.00 2,969.50 50,000.00 -1.48% 3,563.40 100,000.00

259.00 0.00 2,969.50 50,000.00 1.48% 3,563.40 100,000.00

TRANSFERS 0.00%

250-966-995.251 TRANSFER OUT  TO LDFA SMARTZONE 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,000.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 450,000.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

Total Appropriations: 21,462.42 20,357.40 31,535.75 543,885.00 6.39% 37,842.90 144,676.55

Net of Revenues & Appropriations Fund 250:Net of Revenues & Appropriations Fund 250: 105,015.71 46,135.48 162,534.73 (437,801.00) -41.12% (36,470.87)

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 496,307 496,307 58,506

      Total Ending Fund Balance 655,576 58,506 22,035

Z - To amend 2023 

budget to $450,000 

to bal SmartZone

Z- To amend 2023 

budget  to balance



GL Number Description 2021 Activity 2022 Activity

YTD As Of 

12/5/2023

Proposed 12/31/2023 

Amended Budget - 

Adopted  12/13/23     

Year to Date % of 

2023 Amended 

Budget

Projected 2023 

Expenses

2024 Proposed 

Budget     Adopted 

12/13/23

Fund 251 - LDFA SMART ZONE ADMINISTRATIVE FUND

--- Estimated Revenue ---

251-000-414.000 TAX TRIBUNAL/REFUNDS 0.00 (29,751.88) 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00

251-000-440.100 PROPERTY TAXES-SMART ZONE-NON SCHOOL 90,544.19 86,649.54 71,918.40 87,000.00 82.66% 88,740.00

251-000-440.200 PROPERTY TAXES-SMART ZONE-SCHOOL 107,112.13 61,148.62 109,792.66 100,000.00 109.79% 102,000.00

251-000-573.000 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT 5,385.07 18,083.85 8,278.72 6,000.00 137.98% 6,120.00

0.00%

251-931-699.000 TRANSFER IN FROM LDFA ADM FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,000.00 0.00% 0.00

Total Estimated Revenue: 203,041.39 136,130.13 189,989.78 643,000.00 29.55% 196,860.00

--- Appropriations ---

251-728-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00% 0.00 206.00

251-728-801.100 ENTERPRISE GROUP SERVICES 13,750.00 13,750.00 0.00 17,500.00 0.00% 0.00 17,500.00 X

251-728-802.000 LEGAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00% 0.00 103.00

251-728-803.000 PLANNING, MARKETING, ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00% 0.00 1,030.00

251-728-804.000 ACCOUNTING 6,580.43 4,731.20 0.00 9,000.00 0.00% 0.00 9,270.00 X

251-728-915.000 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00% 0.00 309.00

20,330.43 18,481.20 0.00 28,100.00 0.00% 0.00 28,418.00

251-901-970.100 JACKSON TECHNOLOGY PARK 11,697.20 100,461.00 628,620.49 935,367.23 67.21% 754,344.59 100,000.00

11,697.20 100,461.00 628,620.49 935,367.23 67.21% 754,344.59 100,000.00

Total Appropriations: 32,027.63 118,942.20 628,620.49 963,467.23 65.25% 754,344.59 128,418.00

Net of Revenues & Appropriations Fund 251:Net of Revenues & Appropriations Fund 251: 171,013.76 17,187.93 (438,630.71) (320,467.23) 136.87% 68,442.00

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 320,628 320,628 161

      Total Ending Fund Balance (118,003) 161 68,603

Assumptions:

Preliminary 2024 budget assumes a 2% increase in revenue and 3% increase in expenditures over the amended 2023 budget, except where different assumption is noted.

X - amounts per 11/3/2023 Budget Meeting

Z -To amend 2023 

budget to $450,000 

to bal SmartZone

Z- To amend 2023 

budget  for 

reimburse Sewer 



GL Number Description 2021 Activity 2022 Activity

YTD As Of 

12/5/2023

Proposed 12/31/2023 

Amended Budget - 

Adopted  12/13/23     

Year to Date % of 

2023 Amended 

Budget

Projected 2023 

Expenses

2024 Proposed 

Budget     Adopted 

12/13/23

Z - amounts per 12/8/2023 Budget Meeting



 
 

JACKSON TECHNOLOGY PARK NORTH (JTPN)
 

JTPN DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION  

As of December 1, 2023 

 

 

 

mailto:amasten@enterprisegroup.org
mailto:dkelly@enterprisegroup.org


 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 2 

 

 

 

Overview of Jackson Technology Park North (JTPN) ................................................................. 3 

Physical Description ............................................................................................................... 3 

JTPN Development Guidelines ................................................................................................. 3 

 Land Sales Matrix .............................................................................................................. 3 

 Concept Map ..................................................................................................................... 4 

 Zoning Requirements and Protective Covenants ................................................................ 4 

 Property Information Inquiry Form .................................................................................... 8 

ATTACHMENTS 

Maps of BLDFA properties:   

1. Blackman Charter Township LDFA Aerial Boundary Map ............................................... 9  

2. JTPN Aerial Parcel Map ............................................................................................... 10  

3. JTPN Preliminary Site Plan – Conceptual Map .............................................................. 11 

 

JTPN Energy-Ready Overview By: Consumers Energy - March 2023 ........................................ 12 

 

JTPN MEDC Industrial Site Summary By: Olsson & Associates ................................................ 20 

 

Phase I Environmental Site Assessment................................................................................. 26 

 

Wetland Delineation Assessment Report ............................................................................... 28 

 

Land Sales Matrix ................................................................................................................. 32 

 

Land Sales Matrix Sample Scenarios ..................................................................................... 33 

 

Protective Covenants ............................................................................................................ 34 

 

BLDFA Property Information Inquiry Form ............................................................................. 38 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 3 

Jackson Technology Park North (JTP-North) is the newest expansion of Blackman Charter 

Township’s Jackson Technology Park industrial/technology park created by their Local 

Development Finance Authority (BLDFA).  The BLDFA was created in 1991, with the purpose of 

funding the infrastructure needs of an industrial development to attract TAC Manufacturing. 

Tenants in the BLDFA also include JSP, JSP Sheet Foam LLC, BASF/Chemetall, and Technique, 

Inc.  Governed by Michigan Public Act 57 of 2018, the BLDFA operates through a Tax 

Increment Financing & Development Plan. 

 

 

The BLDFA is located in Blackman Charter Township, Jackson County, Michigan.  The total 

area within its boundary consists of 655 acres (see Blackman LDFA Aerial Boundary Map), 

which includes the Jackson County Airport – Reynolds Field and the Baker College – Jackson 

campus.  Property available for development is depicted on the JTP–North Concept Maps.  

 

JTP-North’s 180 acres has a flat to gently rolling topography. Approximately 135.7 acres of 

buildable property is available for development (see JTP-North Concept Map).  It is currently 

ready for development, with wastewater relocation and new provisions to meet capacity 

completed.  Water is available at the site, as is broadband access.  The Blackman LDFA and 

Jackson County Department of Transportation engaged Mannik-Smith to conduct a Corridor 

and Feasibility Study in the spring 2019 for analysis of congestion and pedestrian issues 

relative to existing and future development, which was completed in September 2019. The 

site has been rezoned to I-2, Heavy Industrial, and all parcels are included within an 

established Industrial Development District for future application for Industrial Facility 

Exemption Certificates, which provide a tax exemption for qualified real property 

improvements.   

 The site has been designated an Energy Ready Site by electric and gas utility provider 

Consumers Energy (attached).   

 JTPN was included as one of 16 sites in the Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation’s Site Readiness project (Olsson & Associates Industrial Site Summary 

attached).   

 A Phase I Environmental Site Assessment summary and a Wetlands Assessment have 

been conducted (attached). 

 

 

The Land Sales Matrix (attached) provides a guideline for incentivizing the 

cost of land to encourage economic development via job creation and 

investment.  BLDFA policy dictates that companies must be eligible for TIF 

capture to be a park tenant. Generally, LDFA designation (TIF-eligible 

companies) is limited to business activities that involve: 

 

-Advanced Manufacturing    -Life Sciences -Alternative Energy 

 

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(bblkqid2jhcshoyrvoxhyduj))/mileg.aspx?page=GetObject&objectname=mcl-Act-57-of-2018


 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 4 

 

The Concept Map is provided as a guideline only and is subject to change based on project 

requirements and acreage needed.  Selection by a potential purchaser of a particular Concept 

Plan parcel number is subject to approval by the BLDFA, which will determine priority sites for 

development based on infrastructure improvement timelines and other factors. 

 

Protective covenants and/or zoning ordinance restrictions set a quality Industrial Park apart 

from or above an unplanned business development district. Development guidelines maintain 

the high standards of the development, and protect the investment of the purchasers by 

ensuring that only appropriate and attractive facilities will be located in their area. They also 

enhance the community and provide a stable and attractive climate for investment. 

The following guidelines communicate the standard of development and level of quality 

expected throughout JTPN via the Blackman Charter Township Zoning Ordinance, Future Land 

Use Plan, Option/Purchase Agreements and Protective Covenants.  Protective Covenants are 

attached. 

The BLDFA has determined that the following covenants/zoning ordinance references satisfy 

the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) guidelines:   

  

In addition to ZO requirements, the BLDFA has determined that only TIF-eligible businesses 

will be permitted to operate in the park. 

 The park’s principal use is set aside for industrial, business, and high tech purposes 

(per the LDFA Act). 

 The area of the park must be specified at the time of certification. 

 This covenant may allow the developer to exclude certain types of industries from 

locating in the park. 

 

 

 All buildings must be constructed in accordance with all applicable laws, statutes, 

ordinances, codes, rules, and regulations of all governmental agencies which have 

jurisdiction. 

 All buildings must be constructed to withstand the normal causes of deterioration with 

normal maintenance procedures. 

 Previously used materials shall not be incorporated into any building without the prior 

written consent of the BLDFA’s representative. 

 No temporary buildings are allowed on any grounds of the park. 

 

 

 Building walls which face an exterior or internal road must be finished in materials 

such as decorative, fluted or finished face brick or block, concrete, wood, vinyl, glass or 

http://www.blackmantwp.com/ZoningOrdinance.pdf


 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 5 

colored metal with permanent baked on finish, ornamental stone or other decorative 

material, and shall not include traditional concrete or cinder blocks, whether or not 

painted. 

 In all instances, the Blackman Charter Township Planning/Zoning Administrator, on 

behalf of the BLDFA, will retain the right to review/approve all site materials planned to be 

used to ensure that all covenants are being followed.  

 

  

A landscaping and continuous maintenance plan must be included as part of the Site Plan 

Review process, and shall address the following (in addition to the transition strip 

requirements in Sec. 4.6 of the Zoning Ordinance): 

 All lots will be seeded or sodded and shrubs and trees must be planted to maintain a 

park-like atmosphere. 

 Sold or held areas must also be maintained as a lawn area within 25 feet of streets, 

roadways, and curbs. 

 Areas that are disturbed (such as through excavation, grading, etc.) must be restored 

to the above standards within 6 months. 

 Landscaping will be installed within one-year of the Certificate of Occupancy. 

 Location and description of all existing and proposed landscaping berms, fencing, and 

walls. According to Section 4.6 of the Zoning Ordinance, walls are required in transition 

strips next to residential and commercial districts. 

 All developments must meet state and local groundwater and watershed standards. 

 Adequacy, type, and arrangement of trees, shrubs, and other landscaping constituting 

a visual and/or a noise deterring buffer between adjacent uses and adjoining lands. 

 Adequacy of structures; roadways, and landscaping, in areas with moderate to high 

susceptibility to flooding, ponding and/or erosion. 

 Wheel stops or curbing shall be provided to prevent any vehicle from encroaching upon 

pedestrian walkways or damaging required landscaping. 

 The location of buildings, parking, drives, landscaping, and other improvements on the 

site is appropriate and consistent with good design standards for the lot size, shape and 

general location. 

 Landscaping, including grass, trees, shrubs, and other vegetation is provided to 

maintain and improve the aesthetic quality of the site and area. 

 Fuel tanks shall be buried in accordance with state regulations, or screened with 

landscaping, fencing or berms. Any trash area must be screened. Alternative fuel supplies 

shall meet applicable state law. 

 

 

 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 6 

 

 In all instances, the Blackman Charter Township Planning/Zoning Administrator, on 

behalf of the BLDFA, will act as the management entity of the park, and will have the 

authority to enforce the covenants and restrictions on all tenants and future tenants of the 

park.  

 The BLDFA will maintain non-development and non-developable areas located within 

the park as deemed appropriate by the BLDFA. 

 There is a drainage system that exists on portions of the developable property. If 

development warrants relocating said drainage tiles, the drainage system must be 

repaired, in addition to compliance with detention requirements adopted by Blackman 

Charter Township Zoning Ordinance. 

 All driveways and road construction leading to structures within in the park must be 

constructed off Ayer Shire Lane. 

 

 

A purchaser/tenant shall commence construction of a manufacturing/approved facility on the 

Premises within eighteen (18) months following the Closing for the land transaction.  In the 

event that purchaser/tenant fails to commence construction within the period set forth above, 

the BLDFA shall have the option to purchase the Premises back from the purchaser/tenant for 

the purchase price less any outstanding mortgages or other encumbrances against the 

property and all costs in connection with the repurchase or re-conveyance, such as closing 

costs, attorney fees and/or recording fees associated with the BLDFA having exercised its 
option to purchase.   
 

 

 

 

 No purchaser of unimproved property shall sell or lease said property to any third 

party without the written consent of the BLDFA.  In the event the purchaser of 

unimproved property desires not to proceed with development, the BLDFA, its 

successors and assigns, retains the option to refund the purchase price less any 

outstanding mortgages or other encumbrances against the property and all costs in 

connection with the repurchase or re-conveyance, and enter into possession of the 

land.  This section is not intended to prohibit the transfer of said property to a 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 7 

company, real estate, or holding corporation, but such transfer shall take subject to all 

the restrictions herein contained, including this paragraph. 

 No purchaser of unimproved or improved property shall subdivide or divide any lot or 

combination of lots in order to create additional lots for the purpose of sale or lease 

without the written consent of the BLDFA.  Any lot or lots created by division or 

subdivision shall meet all applicable laws of the Township and improvements thereto 

shall be subject to all the restrictions and covenants contained herein including resale 

rights and time limits for construction. 

 Any purchaser of improved property may convey said property to a third party, to the 

condition outlined in these restrictions. 

 It is further covenanted and agreed by and between the parties hereto that BLDFA will 

not grant, sell or convey any interest in or to any part or parcel of the above described 

property without inserting in the grant thereof that the property is subject to all 

covenants and restrictions as adopted by the BLDFA. 

 

Violation of any of said restrictions or conditions, or breach of any covenant or agreement 

herein contained shall give the Grantor, in addition to all other remedies, the right to enter 

upon the land as to which such violation or breach exists and summarily to abate and remove 

any erection or thing or correct any condition that may constitute such violation or breach at 

the expense of the person in violation, said expenses to be a lien on such land enforceable in 

equity; provided however that no such entry shall be made unless the violation or breach has 

not been remedied or corrected within thirty days after delivery of notice of such violation or 

breach from the BLDFA or to the occupant of the premises on which the violation or breach 

has occurred or in the alternative within thirty days after mailing such notice, by first class 

mail, postage prepaid, to the recorded owner of such premises at their last known address.  

Any party hereto, their heirs, devisees, administrators, successors or assigns shall have the 

right to sue for and obtain an injunction, prohibitive or mandatory, to prevent the breach of 

or to enforce the observance of the restriction above set forth, or to pursue any other remedy, 

legal or equitable, but the violation of these restrictions shall not defeat nor render invalid the 

lien of any mortgage or trust deed made in good faith and for value without notice of 

violation. 

 

 

 

 

 

Persons/companies with interest in purchase and development in Jackson Technology Park 

North must complete the attached BLDFA Property Information Inquiry Form.   

 

Please contact Alex Masten or Debbie Kelly at The Enterprise Group of Jackson, staff of the 

BLDFA, at 517-788-4458 or 517-788-4330, to obtain a fillable form; or complete it online, 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 8 

print and submit it to one of the email addresses on the cover page. EG Staff will assist the 

applicant to ensure accuracy, if necessary.  

 

Applicants must submit a business plan for proposed property development, including a 

construction timeline and/or phased development timeline, satisfactory to the BLDFA Board of 

Directors; should the applicant formally request BLDFA action on their inquiry. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 9 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 10 

 

 

JTPN Aerial Parcel Map  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 11 

 

 

JTPN CONCEPT PLAN 

Lots for Sale 

 

 

 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 12 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 13 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 14 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 15 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 16 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 17 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 18 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 19 

 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 20 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 21 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 22 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 23 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 24 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 25 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 26 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 27 

 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 28 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 29 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 30 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 31 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 32 

b 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 33 

 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 34 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 35 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 36 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 37 

 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 38 



 

 

Current as of 12/6/2023  Page 39 

 


	12 13  2023 BLDFA Meeting Agenda
	III. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)
	X. Chairman and Board Comments
	XI. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
	XII. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair
	*indicates attachment

	BLDFA Meeting Minutes 08.16.2023
	BLDFA Board Meeting Minutes
	August 16, 2023

	BLDFA Invoices to be Paid in August 2023
	LDFA Invoices to be Paid in Dec 2023
	LDFA Invoices
	Sheet1

	250 LDFA Admin Fund Dec 2023
	Rev & Exp 11.30.22
	2023 Year End Report
	Blackman Charter Township Local Development Finance Authority
	2023 End of Year Report
	 Aggressively market the 137.5-acre property north of County Farm Road, as well as other BLDFA properties that are within the Jackson Technology Park (JTP) SmartZoneSM:
	 Identify the demand for industrial park property within the Jackson area, and more specifically, within Blackman Charter Township:
	 Secure at least one new development into the park:

	Blackman Charter Township
	 Administer the JTP SmartZoneSM as directed by the Jackson Technology Park SmartZoneSM Agreement between MEDC and Blackman Charter Township. Task includes; Administration oversight, background checks for potential tenants, quarterly meetings, tenant ...
	 Continue to market the BLDFA and JTPN on The Enterprise Group of Jackson’s Web site at www.enterprisegroup.org:
	 Name new developments as eligible for tax capture by amending Tax Increment Finance (TIF) and Development Plan
	 Develop & present 2024 LDFA Scope of Work and Budget:
	 Prepare and report annually to the General Government Committee:
	The BLDFA is required to report semi-annually at the request of the General Government Committee. Reports were prepared and presented to the General Government Committee in February and August 2023. BLDFA Members are copied on emails transmitting the ...
	 Other activities, as warranted/directed by the Board and/or Chair:
	EG Staff continues to provide administrative oversight as it relates to the EDA grant.


	2024 SOW
	2024 BLDFA BOARD LIST
	2024 LDFA Board of Directors & Officers

	2024 EG Contract
	Local Development Finance Authority

	2024 BLDFA Meeting Schedule
	2024 BLDFA
	Meeting Schedule

	12 13  2023 BLDFA Meeting Agenda.pdf
	III. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)
	X. Chairman and Board Comments
	XI. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
	XII. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair
	*indicates attachment

	12 13  2023 BLDFA Meeting Agenda.pdf
	III. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)
	X. Chairman and Board Comments
	XI. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
	XII. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair
	*indicates attachment

	12 13  2023 BLDFA Meeting Agenda.pdf
	III. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)
	X. Chairman and Board Comments
	XI. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
	XII. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair
	*indicates attachment

	LDFA Invoices.pdf
	Sheet1

	12 13  2023 BLDFA Meeting Agenda.pdf
	III. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)
	X. Chairman and Board Comments
	XI. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
	XII. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair
	*indicates attachment

	2023 Year End Report.pdf
	Blackman Charter Township Local Development Finance Authority
	2023 End of Year Report
	 Aggressively market the 135.7-acre property north of County Farm Road, as well as other BLDFA properties that are within the Jackson Technology Park (JTP) SmartZoneSM:
	 Identify the demand for industrial park property within the Jackson area, and more specifically, within Blackman Charter Township:
	 Secure at least one new development into the park:

	Blackman Charter Township
	 Administer the JTP SmartZoneSM as directed by the Jackson Technology Park SmartZoneSM Agreement between MEDC and Blackman Charter Township. Task includes; Administration oversight, background checks for potential tenants, quarterly meetings, tenant ...
	 Continue to market the BLDFA and JTPN on The Enterprise Group of Jackson’s Web site at www.enterprisegroup.org:
	 Name new developments as eligible for tax capture by amending Tax Increment Finance (TIF) and Development Plan
	 Develop & present 2024 LDFA Scope of Work and Budget:
	 Prepare and report annually to the General Government Committee:
	The BLDFA is required to report semi-annually at the request of the General Government Committee. Reports were prepared and presented to the General Government Committee in February and August 2023. BLDFA Members are copied on emails transmitting the ...
	 Other activities, as warranted/directed by the Board and/or Chair:
	EG Staff continues to provide administrative oversight as it relates to the EDA grant.


	12 13  2023 BLDFA Meeting Agenda.pdf
	III. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)
	X. Chairman and Board Comments
	XI. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
	XII. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair
	*indicates attachment

	12 13  2023 BLDFA Meeting Agenda.pdf
	III. Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57)
	X. Chairman and Board Comments
	XI. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
	XII. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair
	*indicates attachment


